
PUBLIC NOTICE
Chair Appointed Members

ERIC SCHERTZING REBECCA BAHAR-COOK, Treasurer
BRIAN MCGRAIN, Secretary

Vice-Chair DEBBIE DE LEON

DEB NOLAN

Ingham County Land Bank Fast Track Authority
422 Adams Street, Lansing Michigan 48906 517.267.5221 Fax 517.267.5224

THE INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK FAST TRACK AUTHORITY WILL MEET ON
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 7, 2011 AT 5:00 P.M., IN THE PERSONNEL CONFERENCE
ROOM (D&E), HUMAN SERVICES BUILDING, 5303 S. CEDAR, LANSING

Agenda
Call to Order
Approval of Minutes – October 3, 2011
Additions to the Agenda
Limited Public Comment – 3 minutes per person

1. 2012 Meeting Schedule
a. Motion to approve 2012 meeting schedule

2. Motion to Approve Contract with Public Policy Associates

3. Priorities, Policies and Procedures
a. Side Lot Disposition Program

4. Community Housing Development Organization (CHDO)

5. Property maintenance, renovation & development
a. Property Update
b. Commercial Property Update-School for the Blind
c. PROP
d. General legal update- Counsel

6. Community Development
a. Community Outreach
b. The Bright Side—CEDAM’s TV Show
c. December 8th, Holiday Event-Clark Street

7. Accounts Payable & Monthly Statement
a. Accounts Payable Approval – September 2011
b. Accounts Payable Approval – October 2011
c. Monthly Statement – September 2011

8. Old Business
a. Perez-904 Pacific Ave
b. Fund 202 Budget-Dollar Home Program-December Meeting



Announcements
Public Comment – 3 minutes per person
Adjournment

PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONES OR OTHER ELECTRONIC
DEVICES OR SET TO MUTE OR VIBRATE TO AVOID

DISRUPTION DURING THE MEETING



Page 1 of 5

INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK
FAST TRACK AUTHORITY

October 3, 2011
Minutes

Members Present: Eric Schertzing, Comm. Bahar-Cook, Comm. Nolan and Comm.
McGrain; Comm. DeLeon

Members Absent: None

Others Present: Mary Ruttan, Dave Stoker, Joe Bonsall, Chris Kolbe, Denise
Keiser, Dorothy Boone

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Schertzing at 5:00 p.m. Conference
Room D & E of the Human Services Building, 5303 S. Cedar, Lansing.

Approval of the August 1, 2011 Minutes

MOVED BY COMM. MCGRAIN, SUPPORTED BY COMM. NOLAN, TO APPROVE
THE AUGUST 1, 2011 MINUTES AS AMENDED. MOTION CARRIED
UNANIMOUSLY. Absent: Comm. Nolan and Comm. Bahar-Cook

Additions to the Agenda:

The following items were added to the Agenda:
5d. HUD Sustainable Communities Planning Grant
4e. 2011 Tax Foreclosure – Joyce Perez
4f. Bike Share Program

Limited Public Comment: None

1. Priorities, Policies and Procedures
1a. Priorities Concerning the Disposition of Properties
1b. Factors in Determining Consideration Due Upon Transfers

Executive Director Ruttan stated the documents were presented for discussion. Comm.
Nolan expressed a desire to use the board’s strategic planning retreat to further discuss
and clarify the parameters under which we accept properties for “banking.” Comm.
Nolan asked for clarification of the last sentence of Priorities Concerning the Disposition
of Properties. Chairperson Schertzing stated “within” should read “with.”



Page 2 of 5

2. Resolution to Amend the 2011 Budget, Approve the 2012 Budget, and Request
Funding from Ingham County

MOVED BY COMM. MCGRAIN, SUPPORTED BY COMM. NOLAN, TO AMEND THE
2011 BUDGET, APPROVE THE 2012 BUDGET, AND REQUEST FUNDING FROM
INGHAM COUNTY.

Comm. McGrain asked if there were any items of particular note or concern. Executive
Director Ruttan stated she felt there were no issues of concern. She noted NSP2
comprised the bulk of budget increases. Comm. McGrain noted that lawn/snow
maintenance was significantly less than originally budgeted. Executive Director Ruttan
stated community gardens have reduced the number of properties subject to
maintenance. Additionally, NSP1 and NSP2 have absorbed some of those costs.
Comm. Nolan asked about the possibility of bringing in a unionized county employee to
handle these items. Joe Bonsall stated the use of staff to handle snow removal would
not be feasible given the volume of properties and the need to clear all sidewalks in a
timely manner. Comm. McGrain inquired about the Land Contract default line item.
Executive Director Ruttan stated we have had two land contracts forfeited back to the
Land Bank and guidelines to help prevent future forfeitures will be addressed later in the
meeting.

Comm. DeLeon arrived at 5:25 p.m.

Comm. Nolan asked if 10 condominiums was reasonable estimate for 2012 sales.
Executive Director Ruttan stated we currently have nine units for sale and would not
begin renovations on additional units until those have sold. Comm. McGrain asked what
the job creation line item was used for. Executive Director Ruttan stated those monies
were used to cover the costs of our contractor recruitment efforts. Comm. McGrain also
inquired about the vehicle purchase line item. Executive Director Ruttan stated we need
to purchase a vehicle for our maintenance staff rather than continuing to reimburse his
mileage expenses. Comm. McGrain asked what the ultimate use of the net revenues
would be. Executive Director Ruttan stated those monies are used to pay down our
lines of credit and fund ongoing operations. Comm. McGrain asked if staff felt there was
a continuing need to request annual funding from Ingham County. Executive Director
Ruttan stated there is a continuing need for funding due to the increased volume of
yearly tax foreclosures.

Comm. Bahar-Cook arrived at 5:37 p.m.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

3. Resolution to Approve the Program Administrative Guidelines for Land Contract
Sales

MOVED BY COMM. NOLAN, SUPPORTED BY COMM. MCGRAIN TO APPROVE THE
PROGRAM ADMINISTRATIVE GUIDELINES FOR LAND CONTRACT SALES.



Page 3 of 5

Comm. Nolan asked how many land contracts have been forfeited back to the Land
Bank to date. Executive Director Ruttan stated three properties have come back to the
Land Bank; two by forfeiture and one by quit claim deed. Comm, McGrain asked how
many land contracts we have entered into. Mr. Bonsall stated the Land Bank has
entered into approximately 30 land contracts, including the forfeitures. Executive
Director Ruttan stated her belief that the two forfeited land contracts would most likely
have not been entered into under the new guidelines being presented. Comm. Bahar-
Cook asked what was different about the proposed guidelines from those already in
place. Executive Director Ruttan stated the Land Bank is looking for more concrete
minimum standards for purchasers so that we make sure we are not setting people up
to fail; we want all our land contracts to be successful. Chris Kolbe presented an
overview of the proposed guidelines to the board. Comm. Bahar-Cook stated her hope
that the Land Bank will continue to be willing to take a risk on marginal buyers.
Executive Director Ruttan stated that continues to be our practice, particularly in
circumstances involving medical debt. Comm. McGrain expressed concern the debt
ratio in the guidelines was too high. Mr. Kolbe stated the ratio was total debt, not just
housing and is in line with industry standards. Denise Keiser, Executive Director of the
Center for Financial Health, provided an overview of the counseling assistance they
provide both buyers and the Land Bank when qualifying purchasers. Comm. Nolan
asked how the counseling services were funded. Executive Director Ruttan stated they
were funded through the Land Bank’s general fund and cost $300 per file for land
contracts. Ms. Keiser stated homebuyer counseling costs $50 and is typically funded by
MSHDA.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

4. Property Maintenance, Renovation & Development
4a. Property Update

Chairperson Schertzing provided a handout detailing all Land Bank parcels.

4b. OCOF

Chairperson Schertzing stated OCOF was trying to schedule a meeting for either the
second or fourth Thursday in October.

4c. PROP Program

Chris Kolbe distributed a handout to the board and provided an overview of program
activity, advancements, and difficulties to date. He stated we continue to receive
approximately one call per day from people interested in the program. However, few
have the capacity to fulfill the program requirements.

4d. General Legal Update – Counsel



Page 4 of 5

Dave Stoker stated we have two land contract forfeitures in process. He stated there
were no new developments in the Maiz civil rights case.

4e. 2011 Tax Foreclosure – Joyce Perez

Chairperson Schertzing presented background on Ms. Perez’s situation leading to tax
foreclosure, including the recent deaths of her husband and child. He stated the Perez
family owned the house outright before losing it to tax foreclosure. Ms. Keiser stated
she had had discussions with Ms. Perez and believes she is financially capable of
buying the property back for the state equalized value. Executive Director Ruttan stated
this required board action because Land Bank policy prevents selling property back to a
person who lost it to tax foreclosure.

MOVED BY COMM. NOLAN, SUPPORTED BY COMM. DELEON, TO SELL 904
PACIFIC AVE, LANSING TO JOYCE PEREZ ON LAND CONTRACT FOR THE STATE
EQUALIZED VALUE, PROVIDED SHE MEETS WITH THE CENTER FOR FINANCIAL
HEALTH EVERY THREE MONTHS DURING THE TERM OF THE LAND CONTRACT.
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

4f. Bike Share Program

Chairperson Schertzing stated discussions have taken place with the Lansing EDC and
MSHDA about funding assistance, but no replies have been received yet.

5. Community Development
5a. Community Gardens

Chairperson Schertzing stated a new Americorps Member had been hired for the
coming year. Melissa Lott, our Americorps Member this year will be joining staff to help
continue to build the program and increase community outreach and development.

5b. Lansing Urban Farm Project

Chairperson Schertzing stated the annual board meeting was held in September, with
an additional community member joining the board. A second garden was added this
year on a Land Bank parcel. Sales from the farm far exceeded previous year’s totals.

5c. Marketing – Chris Kolbe

Mr. Kolbe presented information on increased marketing efforts, including enhanced
community engagement, educating realtors and lenders on Land Bank programs, and
establishing relationships with employers such as Peckham who are likely to have
employees in the market for Land Bank homes. He stated we have two pending sales
and three prospective buyers. Comm. McGrain offered the services of board members
to help with community outreach.



Page 5 of 5

5d. HUD Sustainable Communities Planning Grant

Chairperson Schertzing stated the Land Bank will provide a letter of support for Tri-
County Planning’s application. He stated much of the work we already do can count
toward their grant match.

6. Accounts Payable & Monthly Statement
6a. Accounts payable approval – August 2011

MOVED BY COMM. BAHAR-COOK, SUPPORTED BY COMM. MCGRAIN TO
APPROVE THE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE FOR AUGUST 2011. MOTION CARRIED
UNANIMOUSLY.

6b. Monthly Statement – July 2011 & August 2011

The July 2011 and August 2011 monthly financial statements were received and placed
on file.

7. Old Business
7a. Set Strategic Planning Date

Chairperson Schertzing stated has asked Public Policy Associates to submit a proposal
for strategic planning consultation. The board will need to select a three hour block of
time to meet in January. The dates of January 23, 2012 and January 25, 2012 were
discussed, with no consensus reached.

Announcements: None

Limited Public Comment: None

The meeting adjourned at 6:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Joseph Bonsall



Appointed Members Chair
DEB NOLAN, Vice-Chair ERIC SCHERTZING
REBECCA BAHAR-COOK, Treasurer

BRIAN McGRAIN, Secretary Executive Director
DEBBIE DE LEON MARY RUTTAN

www.inghamlandbank.org

Ingham County Land Bank Fast Track Authority
422 Adams Street • Lansing, Michigan 48906 • phone (517) 267-5221 • fax (517) 267-5224

PUBLIC NOTICE
2012 Meeting Schedule

THE INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK FAST TRACK AUTHORITY WILL HOLD
THE FOLLOWING REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETINGS, IN THE PERSONNEL
CONFERENCE ROOM (D&E), HUMAN SERVICES BUILDING, 5303 S. CEDAR,
LANSING. MEETING TIME IS 5:00 P.M.

February 6, 2012

March 5, 2012

April 2, 2012

May 7, 2012

June 4, 2012

July 2, 2012

August 6, 2012

October 1, 2012

November 5, 2012

December 3, 2012



























































4. Side Lot Disposition Program

Individual parcels of property may be acquired by the Treasurer, the County, or
the Land Bank Authority, and transferred to individuals in accordance with the following
policies. The transfer of any given parcel of property in the Side Lot Disposition
Program is subject to override by higher priorities as established by the LBA.

A. Side Lot Disposition Policies

1. Qualified Properties. Parcels of property eligible for inclusion in the Side Lot
Disposition Program shall meet the following minimum criteria:

(a) The property shall be vacant unimproved real property.
(b) The property shall be physically contiguous to adjacent owner-

occupied residential property, with not less than a 75% common
boundary line at the side.

(c) The property shall consist of no more than one lot capable of
development. Initial priority shall be given to the disposition of
properties of insufficient size to permit independent development.

(d) No more than one lot may be transferred per contiguous lot.

2. Transferees.

(a) All transferees must own and occupy the contiguous property, and
priority is given to Transferees who personally occupy the
contiguous property.

(b) The transferee must not own any real property (including both the
contiguous lot and all other property in Ingham County) that is
subject to any unremediated citation of violation of the state and
local codes and ordinances.

(c) The transferee must not own any real property (including both the
contiguous lot and all other property in Ingham County) that is tax
delinquent.

(d) The transferee must not have been the prior owner of any real
property in Ingham County that was transferred to the Treasurer or
to a local government as a result of tax foreclosure proceedings
unless the LBA approves the anticipated disposition prior to the
effective date of completion of such tax foreclosure proceedings.

3. Pricing

(a) Parcels of property that are not capable of independent
development may be transferred for nominal consideration.

(b) Parcels of property that are capable of independent development
shall be transferred for consideration in an amount not less than the
amount of the costs incurred in acquisition, demolition and
maintenance of the lot.



4. Additional Requirements

(a) In the event that multiple adjacent property owners desire to
acquire the same side lot, the lot shall either be transferred to the
highest bidder for the property, or divided and transferred among
the interested contiguous property owners.

(b) In the event that a contiguous property needs land for a driveway
or other local code compliance issues this subsection will rule.

B. Side Lot Disposition Procedures

1. The prospective buyer must submit the following documents to the LBA
Transaction Specialist:

(1) List of property address(es)
(2) Project Description – property use must be consistent with current

zoning requirements
(3) A Picture Identification
(4) Proof of Social Security Number, if needed for identification

and/or tax compliance
(5) Evidence of compliance with all LBA Side Lot Disposition

Policies

2. Within a 30-day period of receiving a complete request packet, a basic analysis is
completed and presented to the LBA Director or such other persons as designated
by the Chairperson for approval.

3. Once the project has been approved, the closing documents for property transfer
to complete the transaction with the buyer will be compiled. Title insurance is not
included.

















Ingham County Land Bank
Check Dates 9/1/11-9/30/11

Check Date Bank/Check # Name Amount

9/6/2011 GEN 6517 CONSUMERS ENERGY 246.17
9/6/2011 GEN 6518 CONSUMERS ENERGY 47.60
9/6/2011 GEN 6519 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 552.61
9/6/2011 GEN 6520 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 613.44
9/6/2011 GEN 6521 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 593.34
9/6/2011 GEN 6522 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 407.66
9/6/2011 GEN 6523 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 71.91
9/6/2011 GEN 6524 CITY OF MASON 16.00
9/6/2011 GEN 6525 DELHI TOWNSHIP 42.90
9/6/2011 GEN 6526 SEARS COMMERCIAL ONE 2,248.00
9/6/2011 GEN 6527 AT & T 222.36
9/6/2011 GEN 6528 COMCAST 59.95
9/6/2011 GEN 6529 HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 1,271.84
9/6/2011 GEN 6530 DBI BUSINESS INTERIORS 361.29
9/6/2011 GEN 6531 GREATER LANSING FOOD BANK 100.00
9/6/2011 GEN 6532 RIZZI DESIGNS 2,819.90
9/6/2011 GEN 6533 DISCOUNT ONE HOUR SIGNS, INC 510.00
9/6/2011 GEN 6534 CITY PULSE 879.30
9/6/2011 GEN 6535 THE JOB SHOP INK, INC. 318.75
9/6/2011 GEN 6536 ETC 735.00
9/6/2011 GEN 6537 KEBS, INC. 400.00
9/6/2011 GEN 6538 WENDY DAVIS 500.00
9/6/2011 GEN 6539 KIM HOGUE 500.00
9/6/2011 GEN 6540 CENTER FOR FINANCIAL HEALTH 2,200.00
9/6/2011 GEN 6541 OETZEL-HARTMAN GROUP 15,000.00
9/6/2011 GEN 6542 INGHAM COUNTY HOUSING COMMISSION 56,934.35
9/6/2011 GEN 6543 MICHIGAN BUILDING AND RESTORATION 1,132.08
9/6/2011 GEN 6544 THOMAS J KRYCINSKI BUILDERS 6,449.23
9/6/2011 GEN 6545 MARK WOODMAN PLUMBING & HEATING 2,611.21
9/6/2011 GEN 6546 WOODWORKS & DESIGN CO. 242.00
9/6/2011 GEN 6547 DICK CORTRIGHT 185.00
9/6/2011 GEN 6548 J & M HAULING 425.00
9/6/2011 GEN 6549 DISCOUNT CARPET WAREHOUSE 1,726.11
9/6/2011 GEN 6550 GLASS BLOCK AND MORE 475.00
9/6/2011 GEN 6551 AD'VANTAGE CLEANING 1,602.12
9/6/2011 GEN 6552 EUGENE TOWNSEND, BUILDER 19,584.00
9/6/2011 GEN 6553 GRACE AT HOME 10,300.00
9/6/2011 GEN 6554 MERIDIAN PLUMBING 1,309.00
9/6/2011 GEN 6555 WES STEFFEN PLUMBING 1,343.00
9/6/2011 GEN 6556 HOLT ELECTRIC & SON 1,500.00
9/6/2011 GEN 6557 KEHREN CONSTRUCTION, LLC 3,640.00
9/6/2011 GEN 6558 NORSHORE BUILDING INC 6,233.00
9/6/2011 GEN 6559 K&T ELECTRIC 210.00
9/6/2011 GEN 6560 TURN KEY HOME IMPROVEMENT 24,046.00
9/6/2011 GEN 6561 FIRST CONTRACTING INC 11,601.00
9/6/2011 GEN 6562 MID-MICHIGAN MECHANICAL & CONSTRUCT 2,200.00
9/6/2011 GEN 6563 LJ TRUMBLE BUILDERS 41,409.00
9/6/2011 GEN 6564 AMO INSPECTIONS & APPRAISALS 2,620.00



9/6/2011 GEN 6565 INGHAM COUNTY TREASURER 9,908.74
9/6/2011 GEN 6566 MELISSA LOTT 400.00
9/6/2011 GEN 6567 JOSEPH G BONSALL 325.86
9/6/2011 GEN 6568 DENNIS GRAHAM 235.95
9/6/2011 GEN 6569 LAWN KINGS DISCOUNT LAWN & SNOW REM 1,750.00
9/6/2011 GEN 6570 LAKE STATE LAWN-LANDSCAPING & SNOW 4,365.00
9/6/2011 GEN 6571 INTEGRITY LAWN MAINTENANCE 1,735.00
9/6/2011 GEN 6572 EARTH TONES LANDSCAPING INC 4,278.50
9/6/2011 GEN 6573 VOID 0.00
9/6/2011 GEN 6574 VOID 0.00
9/6/2011 GEN 6575 VOID 0.00
9/6/2011 GEN 6576 VOID 0.00
9/6/2011 GEN 6577 MICHIGAN BUILDING AND RESTORATION 10,000.00
9/6/2011 GEN 6578 EDEN GLEN CONDO ASSOCIATION 6,960.00
9/13/2011 GEN 6579 LANSING CITY TREASURER 6,311.62
9/13/2011 GEN 6580 CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF LANSING 2,181.59
9/13/2011 GEN 6581 DELHI TOWNSHIP 671.13
9/15/2011 GEN 6582 CONSUMERS ENERGY 118.08
9/15/2011 GEN 6583 CONSUMERS ENERGY 96.12
9/15/2011 GEN 6584 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 297.29
9/15/2011 GEN 6585 GREATER LANSING HOUSING COALITION 2,256.50
9/15/2011 GEN 6586 CITY PULSE 55.62
9/15/2011 GEN 6587 H.C. BERGER COMPANY 242.40
9/15/2011 GEN 6588 DBI BUSINESS INTERIORS 106.97
9/15/2011 GEN 6589 MARK'S LOCK SHOP INC 1,130.00
9/15/2011 GEN 6590 HAZEN LUMBER, INC. 50.00
9/15/2011 GEN 6591 SOIL AND MATERIALS ENGINEERS, INC. 7,600.00
9/15/2011 GEN 6592 TONY MARTINEZ 2,520.00
9/15/2011 GEN 6593 ORACLE RESIDENTIAL SERVICES LLC 1,125.00
9/15/2011 GEN 6594 TRITERRA 600.00
9/15/2011 GEN 6595 THERMAL INSPECTION SERVICE LLC 2,400.00
9/15/2011 GEN 6596 ETC 2,735.00
9/15/2011 GEN 6597 KEBS, INC. 1,600.00
9/15/2011 GEN 6598 MICHAEL L THOMPSON 500.00
9/15/2011 GEN 6599 TURN KEY HOME IMPROVEMENT 8,244.00
9/15/2011 GEN 6600 EARTH TONES LANDSCAPING INC 6,545.00
9/15/2011 GEN 6601 VOID 0.00
9/21/2011 GEN 6602 CONSUMERS ENERGY 210.97
9/21/2011 GEN 6603 CONSUMERS ENERGY 240.26
9/21/2011 GEN 6604 CONSUMERS ENERGY 214.03
9/21/2011 GEN 6605 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 275.82
9/21/2011 GEN 6606 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 350.03
9/21/2011 GEN 6607 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 681.52
9/21/2011 GEN 6608 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 525.26
9/21/2011 GEN 6609 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 334.97
9/21/2011 GEN 6610 HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 1,078.98
9/21/2011 GEN 6611 ADT SECURITY SERVICES, INC 121.84
9/21/2011 GEN 6612 AT & T 222.36
9/21/2011 GEN 6613 COMCAST 119.90
9/21/2011 GEN 6614 SPRINT 252.62
9/21/2011 GEN 6615 TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES 197.86
9/21/2011 GEN 6616 SEARS COMMERCIAL ONE 1,758.00



9/21/2011 GEN 6617 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 522.14
9/21/2011 GEN 6618 RBK BUILDING MATERIALS 41.73
9/21/2011 GEN 6619 PAM BLAIR 180.00
9/21/2011 GEN 6620 COHL, STOKER & TOSKEY, P.C. 786.72
9/21/2011 GEN 6621 HASSELBRING CLARK CO 147.38
9/21/2011 GEN 6622 THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO. 378.68
9/21/2011 GEN 6623 VET'S ACE HARDWARE 95.70
9/21/2011 GEN 6624 DAVIS GLASS & SCREEN 124.90
9/21/2011 GEN 6625 HAZEN LUMBER, INC. 770.88
9/21/2011 GEN 6626 MPC CASH-WAY LUMBER 12.52
9/21/2011 GEN 6627 HOOPER CONSULTING GROUP, LLC 54,574.00
9/21/2011 GEN 6628 TRITERRA 600.00
9/21/2011 GEN 6629 MINT CITY DEMOLITION, LLC 4,436.50
9/21/2011 GEN 6630 AD'VANTAGE CLEANING 288.24
9/21/2011 GEN 6631 AIR QUALITY CONTROL AGENCY 1,150.00
9/21/2011 GEN 6632 J & M HAULING 100.00
9/21/2011 GEN 6633 FRIENDLY SERVICES GROUP 4,093.00
9/21/2011 GEN 6634 LJ TRUMBLE BUILDERS 18,120.00
9/21/2011 GEN 6635 WES STEFFEN PLUMBING 640.00
9/21/2011 GEN 6636 DICK CORTRIGHT 42.00
9/21/2011 GEN 6637 HOLT ELECTRIC & SON 240.00
9/21/2011 GEN 6638 KEHREN CONSTRUCTION, LLC 1,450.00
9/21/2011 GEN 6639 K&T ELECTRIC 324.30
9/21/2011 GEN 6640 CHARLES L THERRIAN BUILDER 19,975.00
9/21/2011 GEN 6641 FIRST CONTRACTING INC 24,797.00
9/21/2011 GEN 6642 GRACE AT HOME 27,870.00
9/21/2011 GEN 6643 THOMAS J KRYCINSKI BUILDERS 11,617.00
9/21/2011 GEN 6644 EUGENE TOWNSEND, BUILDER 2,047.03
9/21/2011 GEN 6645 NORSHORE BUILDING INC 31,222.00
9/21/2011 GEN 6646 TURN KEY HOME IMPROVEMENT 37,999.16
9/21/2011 GEN 6647 BEAL INC. 7,800.00
9/21/2011 GEN 6648 SCHUMACHER'S FOUR SEASONS 5,250.00
9/21/2011 GEN 6649 LAWN KINGS DISCOUNT LAWN & SNOW REM 1,750.00
9/21/2011 GEN 6650 INTEGRITY LAWN MAINTENANCE 2,470.00
9/21/2011 GEN 6651 EARTH TONES LANDSCAPING INC 1,558.75
9/21/2011 GEN 6652 AMO INSPECTIONS & APPRAISALS 1,510.00
9/21/2011 GEN 6653 MELISSA LOTT 385.95
9/21/2011 GEN 6654 BRENT RACE 46.07
9/21/2011 GEN 6655 KARL FOFANA 414.86
9/21/2011 GEN 6656 LINDA SCHONBERG 123.79
9/21/2011 GEN 6657 JOSEPH E ROBIADEK 402.85
9/21/2011 GEN 6658 RIZZI DESIGNS 1,576.80
9/21/2011 GEN 6659 KIMBERLY WHITFIELD 56.41
9/28/2011 GEN 6660 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 303.00
9/28/2011 GEN 6661 DBI BUSINESS INTERIORS 418.07
9/28/2011 GEN 6662 ORACLE RESIDENTIAL SERVICES LLC 300.00
9/28/2011 GEN 6663 AIR QUALITY CONTROL AGENCY 550.00
9/28/2011 GEN 6664 ETC 1,245.00
9/28/2011 GEN 6665 THERMAL INSPECTION SERVICE LLC 2,000.00
9/28/2011 GEN 6666 TRITERRA 300.00
9/28/2011 GEN 6667 KEBS, INC. 6,000.00
9/28/2011 GEN 6668 KEBS, INC. 3,200.00



9/28/2011 GEN 6669 J. F. SHEWCHUCK CONSTRUCTION 5,100.00
9/28/2011 GEN 6670 GRACE AT HOME 12,615.00
9/28/2011 GEN 6671 CHARLES L THERRIAN BUILDER 7,243.00
9/28/2011 GEN 6672 TURN KEY HOME IMPROVEMENT 22,723.41
9/28/2011 GEN 6673 LJ TRUMBLE BUILDERS 108,254.20
9/28/2011 GEN 6674 AD'VANTAGE CLEANING 757.69
9/28/2011 GEN 6675 DENNIS GRAHAM 213.68
9/28/2011 GEN 6676 PNC BANK, NA 5,389.06
9/28/2011 GEN 6677 PNC BANK, NA 5,728.97
9/28/2011 GEN 6678 RIZZI DESIGNS 4,564.40
9/28/2011 GEN 6679 DELHI TOWNSHIP 22.27
9/28/2011 GEN 6680 INGHAM COUNTY TREASURER 0.00
9/28/2011 GEN 6681 VOID 0.00
9/28/2011 GEN 6682 VOID 0.00
9/28/2011 GEN 6683 INGHAM COUNTY TREASURER 165,453.51

942,797.53



Ingham County Land Bank
Check Dates 10/1/11-10/31/11

Check Date Bank/Check # Name Amount

10/6/2011 GEN 6684 CONSUMERS ENERGY 159.38
10/6/2011 GEN 6685 CONSUMERS ENERGY 711.44
10/6/2011 GEN 6686 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 638.94
10/6/2011 GEN 6687 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 656.28
10/6/2011 GEN 6688 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 413.39
10/6/2011 GEN 6689 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 64.29
10/6/2011 GEN 6690 DELHI TOWNSHIP 11.70
10/6/2011 GEN 6691 SHELTERFORCE 33.00
10/6/2011 GEN 6692 CITY OF LANSING, C.A.R.T. 43.00
10/6/2011 GEN 6693 INGHAM COUNTY TREASURER 13,359.69
10/6/2011 GEN 6694 STATE FARM INSURANCE 643.00
10/6/2011 GEN 6695 MELISSA LOTT 375.00
10/6/2011 GEN 6696 RIZZI DESIGNS 3,408.00
10/6/2011 GEN 6697 CITY PULSE 879.30
10/6/2011 GEN 6698 MARK'S LOCK SHOP INC 50.00
10/6/2011 GEN 6699 DBI BUSINESS INTERIORS 229.60
10/6/2011 GEN 6700 THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO. 33.95
10/6/2011 GEN 6701 KEBS, INC. 2,400.00
10/6/2011 GEN 6702 FIBERTEC ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 356.00
10/6/2011 GEN 6703 LAWN SPRINKLERS SALES,SERVICE & DES 14,100.00
10/6/2011 GEN 6704 LAWN SPRINKLERS SALES,SERVICE & DES 7,090.00
10/6/2011 GEN 6705 TURN KEY HOME IMPROVEMENT 31,704.75
10/6/2011 GEN 6706 TURN KEY HOME IMPROVEMENT 50,805.00
10/6/2011 GEN 6707 PROGRESSIVE REMODELING 51,420.00
10/6/2011 GEN 6708 NORSHORE BUILDING INC 14,931.00
10/6/2011 GEN 6709 GRACE AT HOME 11,608.00
10/6/2011 GEN 6710 THOMAS J KRYCINSKI BUILDERS 6,200.00
10/6/2011 GEN 6711 BAKER BUILDERS, INC 55,639.00
10/6/2011 GEN 6712 GLASS BLOCK AND MORE 756.00
10/6/2011 GEN 6713 MARES FLOOR REFINISHING 1,253.00
10/6/2011 GEN 6714 KEHREN CONSTRUCTION, LLC 8,265.00
10/6/2011 GEN 6715 ROXANNE CASE 200.00
10/6/2011 GEN 6716 DON PLANTZ CONCRETE 850.00
10/6/2011 GEN 6717 DICK CORTRIGHT 47.50
10/6/2011 GEN 6718 AD'VANTAGE CLEANING 485.84
10/6/2011 GEN 6719 CALYX SOFTWARE 535.00
10/6/2011 GEN 6720 AMO INSPECTIONS & APPRAISALS 1,670.00
10/6/2011 GEN 6721 LAWN KINGS DISCOUNT LAWN & SNOW REM 1,750.00
10/6/2011 GEN 6722 LAKE STATE LAWN-LANDSCAPING & SNOW 4,365.00
10/6/2011 GEN 6723 PRESTIGE HEATING & COOLING LLC 2,675.00
10/6/2011 GEN 6724 CAPITAL FUND TITLE SERVICES, LLC 1,875.00
10/6/2011 GEN 6725 CAPITAL FUND TITLE SERVICES, LLC 1,875.00
10/6/2011 GEN 6726 CAPITAL FUND TITLE SERVICES, LLC 1,875.00
10/6/2011 GEN 6727 CAPITAL FUND TITLE SERVICES, LLC 1,000.00
10/6/2011 GEN 6728 INGHAM COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 546.00
10/6/2011 GEN 6729 EDEN GLEN CONDO ASSOCIATION 6,960.00
10/13/2011 GEN 6730 CONSUMERS ENERGY 255.74
10/13/2011 GEN 6731 CONSUMERS ENERGY 162.96
10/13/2011 GEN 6732 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 410.71
10/13/2011 GEN 6733 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 412.19



10/13/2011 GEN 6734 MICHAEL L THOMPSON 500.00
10/13/2011 GEN 6735 ORACLE RESIDENTIAL SERVICES LLC 600.00
10/13/2011 GEN 6736 ETC 905.00
10/13/2011 GEN 6737 THERMAL INSPECTION SERVICE LLC 200.00
10/13/2011 GEN 6738 KEBS, INC. 5,200.00
10/13/2011 GEN 6739 EUGENE TOWNSEND, BUILDER 316.40
10/13/2011 GEN 6740 H.C. BERGER COMPANY 190.84
10/13/2011 GEN 6741 GREATER LANSING HOUSING COALITION 2,256.50
10/13/2011 GEN 6742 FIRST CONTRACTING INC 178,103.00
10/13/2011 GEN 6743 MICHIGAN BUILDING AND RESTORATION 12,651.00
10/13/2011 GEN 6744 CHARLES L THERRIAN BUILDER 14,317.00
10/13/2011 GEN 6745 TURN KEY HOME IMPROVEMENT 28,887.25
10/13/2011 GEN 6746 THOMAS J KRYCINSKI BUILDERS 10,112.00
10/13/2011 GEN 6747 NORSHORE BUILDING INC 10,808.00
10/13/2011 GEN 6748 J. F. SHEWCHUCK CONSTRUCTION 13,590.00
10/13/2011 GEN 6749 LJ TRUMBLE BUILDERS 107,787.00
10/13/2011 GEN 6750 NORTHERN HOME IMPROVEMENT 6,460.00
10/13/2011 GEN 6751 GRACE AT HOME 36,540.00
10/19/2011 GEN 6752 CONSUMERS ENERGY 259.79
10/19/2011 GEN 6753 CONSUMERS ENERGY 349.63
10/19/2011 GEN 6754 CONSUMERS ENERGY 173.77
10/19/2011 GEN 6755 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 641.93
10/20/2011 GEN 6756 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 661.64
10/20/2011 GEN 6757 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 331.15
10/20/2011 GEN 6758 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 284.34
10/20/2011 GEN 6759 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 346.00
10/20/2011 GEN 6760 FAIRVIEW FARM 45.00
10/20/2011 GEN 6761 MICHIGAN INSURANCE COMPANY 978.00
10/20/2011 GEN 6762 TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES 197.86
10/20/2011 GEN 6763 HASSELBRING CLARK CO 174.48
10/20/2011 GEN 6764 CENTER FOR FINANCIAL HEALTH 900.00
10/20/2011 GEN 6765 PAM BLAIR 120.00
10/20/2011 GEN 6766 AT&T GLOBAL SERVICES, INC. 298.00
10/20/2011 GEN 6767 AT & T 225.86
10/20/2011 GEN 6768 SPRINT 259.07
10/20/2011 GEN 6769 STAMP-RITE, INC 17.75
10/20/2011 GEN 6770 THE JOB SHOP INK, INC. 108.00
10/20/2011 GEN 6771 MICHIGAN ECONOMIC DEVELOPERS ASSOCI 80.00
10/20/2011 GEN 6772 MARK'S LOCK SHOP INC 15.00
10/20/2011 GEN 6773 VET'S ACE HARDWARE 100.58
10/20/2011 GEN 6774 J & M HAULING 2,025.00
10/20/2011 GEN 6775 SUNRISE CLEANING & CONSTRUCTION SER 890.36
10/20/2011 GEN 6776 THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO. 144.59
10/20/2011 GEN 6777 STANDARD ELECTRIC COMPANY 1,025.96
10/20/2011 GEN 6778 RBK BUILDING MATERIALS 3,574.41
10/20/2011 GEN 6779 HAZEN LUMBER, INC. 212.33
10/20/2011 GEN 6780 THE PARMENTER GROUP 1,500.00
10/20/2011 GEN 6781 ETC 1,150.00
10/20/2011 GEN 6782 KEBS, INC. 5,200.00
10/20/2011 GEN 6783 HOOPER CONSULTING GROUP, LLC 72,181.00
10/20/2011 GEN 6784 DICK CORTRIGHT 240.00
10/20/2011 GEN 6785 LJ TRUMBLE BUILDERS 83,006.48
10/20/2011 GEN 6786 TURN KEY HOME IMPROVEMENT 15,477.00
10/20/2011 GEN 6787 MELISSA LOTT 375.00
10/20/2011 GEN 6788 KEHREN CONSTRUCTION, LLC 2,450.00
10/20/2011 GEN 6789 SCHUMACHER'S FOUR SEASONS 7,470.00



10/20/2011 GEN 6790 KARL FOFANA 407.11
10/20/2011 GEN 6791 JOSEPH G BONSALL 1,682.79
10/20/2011 GEN 6792 ERIC SCHERTZING 1,129.04
10/20/2011 GEN 6793 GRANGER LANDSCAPE SUPPLY 120.00
10/20/2011 GEN 6794 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 27.68
10/20/2011 GEN 6795 HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 379.10
10/20/2011 GEN 6796 EARTH TONES LANDSCAPING INC 2,354.25
10/20/2011 GEN 6797 CAPITAL CITY REPROGRAPHICS 28.80
10/20/2011 GEN 6798 INTEGRITY LAWN MAINTENANCE 3,055.00
10/20/2011 GEN 6799 AMO INSPECTIONS & APPRAISALS 1,500.00
10/20/2011 GEN 6800 JOSEPH E ROBIADEK 434.47
10/20/2011 GEN 6801 AMERICAN RENTALS INC. 308.60
10/20/2011 GEN 6802 CITY OF LANSING 610.00
10/20/2011 GEN 6803 CITY OF LANSING 610.00
10/20/2011 GEN 6804 CITY OF LANSING 610.00
10/20/2011 GEN 6805 CITY OF LANSING 610.00
10/20/2011 GEN 6806 CITY OF LANSING 610.00
10/20/2011 GEN 6807 INGHAM COUNTY TREASURER 245,020.75
10/31/2011 GEN 6808 METRO DEVELOOPMENT CORP. 64,070.93
10/31/2011 GEN 6809 BAKER BUILDERS, INC 60,871.00

1,323,542.14


















































